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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for Operations
FROM: | | . 25X1
Chief, Near East and South Asia Division
SUBJECT: Accommodation Procurement of SUNAIR Transportable
High Frequency (HF) Communications. Systems
REFERENCE: - 25X1
1. Action Requested: Your approval is requested for the A
Central Intelligence Agency to make an accommodation procurement
of eight SUNAIR high frequency (HF) single -side band (SSB)
_synthesized transceivers | | 25X1
25X1
| This procurement will also include . 25X1
an assortment of auxiliary support equipment and spare part kits '
which will be used in conjunction with the SUNAIR transceivers.
2.' Descrlptlon of Proposed Act1v1ty:' These transcelvers,
which will be used| | will 25X1
replace obsolete communications equipment which was previously
purchased | The 25X1
following is a list of the items | |. 25X1
Items Approximate Total Cost
A. Eight SUNAIR secure channel . o $47,378.00
" HF/SSB synthesized transceivers . '
B. Eight automatic antenna tuners 18,896.00
C. Eight power cord assemblies 336.00
D. Eight control cables 1,348.00
E. Six coaxial cables - - 72.00
F. Two 1l6-ft. fiberglass whip antennas 264.00
G. Six field module kits 19,848.00
H. Six depot spare part kits ‘
for a DCU-935 transceiver 9,318.00
I. Six depot spare part kits for a
GSB-900 transceiver : 17,280.00
: . Total Cost - $114,730.00
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